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Thank you for your information request, received on 25 August 2023. You asked the London
Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following information

under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, | would request you to respond to questions

included in the attachment.

For any reason if you are unable to open the attachment do let me know. | can then

send the questions within the email itself.

Please note: If you do not have records relating to the questions in the attachment,
please pass on this request to your IT department to provide us with the required

information.”

| can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information which falls within the scope of
your request. The information relevant to your request is below and our response follows

your order:

Q1. Can you please list the number of devices deployed by your organisation for the following?

Device Type Number of Devices
Desktop PCs 10
Laptops 254

Mobile Phones 140
Printers 5
Multi-Functional Devices (MFDs) 7

Tablets 35

Physical Servers (note that the MSP delivers a service rather than
managing specific devices)

Managed by 3™ Party
IT provider [MSP]

Storage Devices (for example: NAS, SAN) MSP
Networking Infrastructure (for example: Switches, Routers, Interfaces, MSP
Wireless Access Points)

Security Infrastructure (for example: Firewalls, Intrusion Detection MSP

Systems (IDS), Virus Monitoring Tools)
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Q2. Does yf)ur o'rganlsatlon have pIans'to Procure a?ny gf the Estimated,/Total _
below services, if yes then please provide information in the Cost Duration
below format?
Example: Platform as a Service
No current plans to procure. No

a. Cloud computing No

b. Software as a Service (Saa$) No

c. Platform as a Service (PaaS) No

d. Infrastructure as a Service (laaS) No

e. Anything as a Service (Xaas) No
Q3. I.Does.your organisation hav¢.e any pIa.ns t(? procurg thej below Estimated,/Total '
services, if yes then please provide required information in the Cost Duration
below format?
Example: loT security
Any requirements are included in MSP or current SaaS contracts. No

a. Network Security No

b. Cloud Security No

c. Endpoint Security No

d. Mobile Security No

e. loT Security No

f.  Application Security No
Q4. Can your organisation prowde.planned ICT procurement plans Estimated,/Total .
across software, hardware or services for current and future years? Cost Duration
(Software Applications/Hardware Devices/IT Managed Services)
Example: Financial Software
No current plans to procure. N/A

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a request for an
internal review of our response, you should write to:

Deputy Chief Executive

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 9

5 Endeavour Square

Stratford

E20 1JN

Email: FOl@londonlegacy.co.uk

Please note: requests for internal reviews received more than forty workings days after the
initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.



Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation





